
The Game 831 

Chapter 831 The Balding Leaderboard (3! 

After the release of the hot spring elixirs, he had investigated the baldness situation all over the world. 

Unlike Linlin leisure tea and purification grass, the hot spring powder had a special meaning. He knew 

the importance of these two things and would not easily sell them abroad. 

however, the hot spring elixir was different. it was something that could grow long hair. 

To be honest, it didn't matter how many bald people there were in a country. Maybe some people 

became stronger after they became bald. 

This was true. For example, a young man who was originally very lecherous and would only want to pick 

up girls, but after he went bald, no pretty girls would care about him. He would then devote himself to 

his studies. Who knew, he might learn well and become a scientist. 

Wasn't this becoming bald and stronger? 

Therefore, this thing could be sold abroad to make money, just like how it could be sold abroad to make 

money in China. 

Moreover, if those baldies grew hair, they might become weaker instead of becoming stronger. 

Originally, they were focused on their studies because they were bald, but now that their hair had 

grown out, they were focused on picking up girls again ... 

Of course, this was just a joke. However, Germany was really a country with extremely serious baldness. 

In the world ranking for baldness, the country with the most baldness was the Czech Republic (42.79%), 

followed by Spain (42.60%), Germany (41.24%), followed by Frank (39.24%), and then England (37.6%). 

The Asian region was also ranked. The small day country (26.78%) won the championship, and Shanghai 

(21.04%) won the championship with only one city. 

He didn't need to care about the Asian rankings like Little Japan and Shanghai. 

The Czech Republic, Spanish Tusk, Germany, Frank, and England were all places where he could make 

money. 

Naturally, even if they said that they were trying to make money, the price could not be based on the 

domestic price. They had to rip him off ruthlessly. 

Qin Lin thought about it and looked at Filis ode. 

He had seen the information about the AO de family before. They were a famous magnate family in 

Germany, and one word from them could have a great impact on Germany. 

At the same time, the AO de family was also a famous bald family. From the younger generation to the 

older generation of the family, they were all bald. 

the gene of baldness seemed to be deeply buried in their blood. perhaps it was because they were 

prone to baldness that their family was very strong and became a german oligarch family. 
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Phillis Aude also hurriedly said, " "Mr. Qin, our ao de family is very sincere in wanting to be the agent of 

your Lin Lin company's hot spring powder. Please agree to it. As for the conditions, you can state them." 

"Mr. Filis, I'm very sorry. You should know that our Linlin company's products have never been 

authorized to foreign countries." Qin Lin suddenly refused. 

Of course, he didn't really refuse. After all, he had the intention to rely on this hot spring to leave the 

foreign market and earn money. But sometimes, you can't just give away your own good things just 

because others want them. 

If you say that you want to be the agent, I'll agree. Do my products still have style and quality? 

Therefore, he was deliberately making things difficult for her. He didn't want to agree to it on the first 

try. 

Naturally, this was a trick that was meant for foreigners. He had heard of it many times. In the past, 

when his country was developing, they had been given a lot of trouble when they wanted to buy some 

products from overseas. 

He couldn't just allow them to make things difficult for others, but he couldn't make things difficult for 

the other party. Anyway, he didn't have to worry about sales. Even if he rejected them once, the other 

party would still come to him. 

"Mr. Qin, please consider it carefully." When Filis heard Qin Lin's rejection, he became anxious, very 

anxious, and stood up uneasily. 

Qin Lin saw this and said firmly, " Mr. Filis, I'm sorry. Our current production is very limited. Please 

understand! 

After this, Qin Lin also left immediately. He didn't give them any more chances to talk. If they wanted to 

talk, they had to make a few more trips. 

Seeing this, Filis could only leave with Wang Danan. However, he didn't give up. After all, business 

couldn't be closed in one go. It was just that the other party's attitude was firm, so he had to ask his 

family to help. 

After Filis and Wang Danan left, Lin Lanzi also hurriedly said to Qin ran,"Boss, if they come again, I'll help 

you reject them." 

"No need. Let me know as soon as they come," Qin Lin said hurriedly. 

“？？？”Lin Lanzi. 

At this moment, a staff member from the media department who was in contact with the outside world 

ran in hurriedly and said, " "Manager Lin, someone has contacted our Department again, saying that 

they want to see the boss. They said that they are businessmen representing the English royal family." 

 boss, this ... Lin Lanzi immediately looked at Qin Lin. 

Qin Lin was surprised to hear the news. The representative of the English royal family had come right 

after the German magnate left. 



It seemed that his hot spring elixir was very popular, or rather, people all over the world were the same. 

They all valued their hair problems. 

Chapter 832 How Can You Reject Such An Impolite Request? 

Not long after, Qin Lin saw a handsome young man from England in the reception room of Linlin villa. 

There was a Chinese man beside him. 

At first, Qin Lin thought that the Chinese man was a translator. Who knew that the handsome English 

young man would speak directly and in fluent Chinese, Dear Sir, I am Viscount Wims of the English royal 

family. I would like to speak to you on behalf of the English Royal company about Linlin hot spring 

powder. We would like to act as agents for your company's product. Please allow us to do so. 

As expected, this was for the hot spring. 

Two of the world's top five balding countries had come all at once to give him money. 

Mr. Wims, I'm sorry, " Qin Lin said. our Linlin company has never opened our products to foreign agents. 

Moreover, the production of our products can't keep up with the demand. 

The same answer, the same rejection. 

Soon, Qin Lin sent him off again. He continued to tease the other party, as he couldn't agree too easily. 

This made Wims 'expression turn ugly, because getting the agent for the hot spring powder was already 

an important task given by the royal family. 

He had to ask his father for help. 

Qin Lin left Linlin Manor and returned to Linlin Manor, thinking about how long it would take for the 

people from the German magnate family and the representatives of the English royal family to come 

again. 

As long as the other party came to him again, he would soften his attitude and still refuse. When the 

other party came to him for the third time, he would reluctantly agree. At that time, he would be able to 

demand an exorbitant price. 

To Qin Lin's surprise, for several days, the German magnate and the English royal family did not come to 

him again. 

This should not be the case. 

Then, a man who surprised Qin Lin came to visit again. It was Minister Lu. 

This person had just returned to the capital and was back again. 

"Boss Qin, this time I have an important message to pass on to the higher-ups." Minister Lu felt a little 

helpless when he saw Qin Lin. He was entrusted to come here this time, but now everything related to 

boss Qin had to be blamed on him. 

"What's the matter, Minister Lu?" Qin Lin asked, puzzled. 
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"Boss Qin, are there people from Germany and England looking for you to sell the hot spring powder 

overseas?" Minister Lu immediately asked. 

"There is indeed one!" Qin Lin nodded. 

Minister Lu sighed. you rejected them. They contacted the Foreign Affairs Department directly through 

diplomatic means. I'm also here on behalf of the Foreign Affairs Department. 

"What?" Qin Lin was a little confused when he heard the news. I just wanted to hang them up twice so 

that I could ask for more. Why did they use diplomatic means? is there a need? " 

He only wanted to curse in his heart. 

they had only released a mosquito, but the other party had directly mounted a cannon. 

Are you still playing? 

Minister Lu understood the meaning behind Qin ran's words and said, " boss Qin, it's good that you're 

willing to give them the rights to the hot spring elixirs. This time, they've given an offer that's hard to 

refuse. They've allowed us to import some of the things that were originally restricted. That's why the 

Foreign Affairs Department asked me to come here and test your attitude. 

qin lin laughed when he heard this. " it seems that hair is really important. the german oligarch and the 

english royal family are willing to pay such a price just to get an authorized agent. " 

Minister Lu couldn't help but ask,"isn't hair very important?" Especially the English royal family, they 

were famous for being flashy. How could they feel good about being bald? Since boss Qin has no 

objections, I'll inform the Foreign Affairs Department? The other party won't have many opportunities 

to be slaughtered." 

"En!" qin lin nodded. 

After Minister Lu and Qin Lin finished their discussion, they went out and made a phone call. 

In less than two days, Filis from the German magnate family and Wims from the English royal family 

came to Linlin villa again. This time, they were accompanied by Minister Lu. 

When he entered the guest room of Linlin villa, Minister Lu didn't forget to give Qin Lin a look, as if to 

tell him that the Foreign Affairs side had extorted a lot of money this time. 

When Filis and Wims came in, they were a little eager. 

"Mr. Qin, we meet again." Filis. 

"Mr. Qin, I believe we will have a pleasant discussion this time," Wims said. 

"The two of you, take a seat. To be able to use diplomatic means, I really admire you." Qin Lin invited 

the two of them to sit down, but his tone still had to pretend to be dissatisfied. 

Filis could tell that Qin Lin was unhappy and hurriedly said, Mr. Qin, we're just too eager for your 

products. As long as you agree to the authorization, we can negotiate the price. 



that's right. The conditions can be discussed as long as Mr. Qin is willing to authorize it. Wims also said 

hurriedly. 

He also knew that if he used this method to force the other party to agree to the license, the other party 

would definitely be unhappy. If he were to tamper with the product or the supply, they would be 

helpless. 

Therefore, he could only take the initiative to admit defeat. 

Minister Lu secretly laughed when he saw Filis and Wims 'expressions. These people had no idea that 

boss Qin was playing with them. 

However, he could only blame boss Qin's product for being too effective. It could really make people 

grow hair quickly. 

Qin Lin heard their conversation and also said, " since you two want the authorization of the hot spring 

powder so much, I can agree to give it to you. However, the price is not cheap. An ordinary hot spring 

powder costs 150 yuan, and a premium one costs 5000 Yuan. 

Chapter 833 How Can You Reject Such An Impolite Request? 

The price made Minister Lu stare at it. 

This was because he knew that a normal pack of hot spring elixirs on the market was only 30 yuan, and 

the premium ones were only 1000 Yuan. 

Now, boss Qin had directly increased the market price by five times. 

He was going to treat the German and English people like pigs to be slaughtered. 

However, this was none of his business. After all, he was not the one being a pig. 

If both parties could agree to the price, it would be a great thing. Linlin company would be able to create 

a terrifying foreign exchange. 

Wims's eyes widened when he heard the price. 

this was because he knew the price of a hot spring elixir. a normal one was only 30 yuan, and a fine one 

was only 1000 yuan. 

He was going to sell it at five times the original price. 

When Filis heard this, he replied without hesitation, " "Mr. Qin, this price is not a problem. I just want to 

ask how many orders can you provide for the first batch?" 

In his eyes, the price was not a problem at all. In his country, the average salary was already 7500 euros, 

which was equivalent to more than 50000 Yuan in this country. 

A pack was 150 yuan, 1500 Yuan for ten days, and only 4500 Yuan a month. 

Every month, he would spend less than one-tenth of his salary to solve his baldness, and three to four 

months to restore the dense jungle. Who wouldn't be willing to do the same? 
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He planned to sell the product for 300 yuan when he went back to the agency. 

Qin Lin was very satisfied with Filis's decisive reply."Mr. Filis, our current production is really limited. 

Other than ensuring domestic production, we can't give you too many orders." 

When Filis heard this news, he frowned and said, " " mr. qin, if the production is insufficient, it can be 

diluted. it doesn't matter if one packet is diluted into three packets and the effect is weakened. even if 

the price remains the same, i only want a higher output that can be sold. " 

“？？？”When Minister Lu heard this, he was shocked. 

“？？？”Wims also looked at Filis in disbelief. 

“？？？”Qin Lin didn't expect Filis to make such a rude request. 

Was this what an aristocratic family was like? 

No wonder they were called magnates. 

This was really a magnate. 

With the other party's actions, he had originally wanted to sell a normal quality pack for 150 yuan, but 

now he could sell it for 450 Yuan. 

How could he not agree to such an impolite request? 

"Mr. Filis, I wish us a happy cooperation." Qin Lin couldn't help but reach out and shake Filis 'hand. 

"Mr. Qin, it's a pleasure working with you." Filis was also full of smiles when he saw this. 

He knew that the other party would definitely make a lot of money by selling them a pack for 150 yuan, 

but the Ode family would make more money by shipping it back. 

Qin Lin then looked at Wims and asked, " "I wonder what your side thinks?" 

"Mr. Qin, we agree with this price. However, you must ensure that the premium products have all the 

effects. This is for the use of our English royal family." Wims could only say in this situation. 

Otherwise, he was sure that the other party would give all the goods to the German magnate. However, 

with this, they would not be able to sell for much money. Otherwise, they would be called vampires, 

which would lose the glory of the nobles. 

This was probably why one was called a magnate and the other was called a noble. 

the german oligarch was completely shameless, but the english aristocrats still wanted their face. 

However, Qin Lin saw that this magnate family had such an unreasonable request, so how could he not 

give them more production? 

otherwise, he would have been too rude. 

Qin Lin immediately called Chu Yue and asked him to bring the cooperation contract. This contract was 

prepared by senior brother Chu for the subsidiary company. Now, they just had to change the price. 



Since he could sell them at five times the price, he had to transfer a batch of goods to the German and 

English guys first. 

Moreover, a new factory had been built in the factory Park, and it could be used to produce the hot 

spring powder. The production rate could increase very quickly. 

Linlin Health Pharmaceuticals. 

Chu Yue was full of energy now because even at this stage, there was no news of President Deng and 

Chairman Qin looking for a headhunter to poach a person-in-charge. This meant that the two of them 

still recognized him and he had already stepped one foot into the position of the head of the subsidiary. 

when he received qin lin's call, he immediately answered it. when he heard that chairman qin wanted 

him to deliver the contract, he was dumbfounded. 

It wasn't strange to give him the contract, but the price that Chairman Qin asked for was strange. A 

normal hot spring powder cost 150 yuan, and a high-quality one cost 5000 Yuan. 

The price had increased by five times. 

What kind of customer was being slaughtered like a pig? 

Although Chu Yue was puzzled, he knew that he should not ask too much. He immediately amended the 

product price in the contract, printed the contract, and sent it to Linlin Manor. 

It was not until he saw the two foreigners that Chu Yue revealed a look of understanding. Then, he 

secretly said, " good job. These foreigners have also ripped off their own people like this. 

Filis didn't care if he was killed or not. After signing the contract and order, he couldn't help but leave to 

tell his family the good news. 

It was the same for Wims. Although he knew that he had been slaughtered, he still sent the news back 

first to make his father happy. As long as he could ensure that the Royal use was not diluted, he could 

sell it to the people at a lower price. 

Even if there were doubts, they just had to reveal the German price. Looking at the price, the royal 

family was really considerate of the people. 

After signing the contract, the Linlin health potion was sent to Germany and England as quickly as 

possible. 

because of the involvement of diplomatic parties, this batch of goods was sent out very quickly. 

Within a week, Linlin company's hot spring elixirs appeared in various stores in Germany and England. 

After the promotion, the hot spring elixirs also had a rush to buy in two countries with a high proportion 

of balding people. 

Even an ordinary pack of German hot spring powder was 43 euros (300 dollars), and it was diluted, while 

an English pack was 22 pounds (180 dollars). 

After confirming that this hot spring elixir could solve the problem of baldness, it was no longer a matter 

of price for many people, but whether they could buy it. 



Especially in England, the royal family used a Grade 1 hot spring powder. The originally famous bald 

aristocrat had obviously grown some hair in just a few days. 

This was the best advertising effect. 

Of course, with the rush to buy items in both countries, Linlin Health Pharmaceuticals was the one 

making a huge profit from the foreign exchange. 

Naturally, such a scene would attract the attention of other countries. 

After all, there had been other countries who had tried to get the authorization of Linlin company 

before, but none of them had succeeded. 

Linlin company had also announced twice that they would not sell their products to other countries. 

now that england and germany had successfully obtained linlin company's product distribution rights, 

many people had ideas. 

one of them was venod, a member of the international olympic committee from the hoshino and his 

son. 

In the last Asian Games, venod had punished Linlin leisure tea and banned it from entering major 

international competitions. After that, he had asked his son to go to Linlin company to discuss the right 

to distribute Linlin leisure tea in xingjue. 

In his heart, he wanted to punish him and still want his products. After all, he could give the other party 

the entire market of the entire Starchief. 

In the end, things were completely different from what he had expected. Who knew that Linlin company 

would not only refuse to give his son the authorization to act as a representative, but also punish them? 

However, the father and son had always had this idea in mind and had been paying attention to Linlin 

company. The more products they produced, the larger the market they could see. If they could 

introduce them to the startsyore Kingdom, they would be able to sell them in US dollars. 

Now that Germany and England had successfully obtained the retail license of one of Linlin's products 

from Linlin, it seemed to give them hope. 

Just as vinord was thinking about this, his son, vassing, ran in and said, " "I've found it!" 

how did they get Linlin's product distribution license? " vinord asked hurriedly. &Nbsp; 

yes, " vaster nodded. they used diplomatic means to get the agent. 

Venod's eyes lit up. "Diplomatic means? why didn't I think of that?" 

As a member of the International Olympic Committee, he could use this method with his connections. 

As long as he could get the hot spring powder agent this time, he could take his time with the other 

things. 

Chapter 834 No Need To Deliver Goods Anymore, The Confident Star-Spangled People 
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Vinord took out his phone and made a call. 

As a member of the International Olympic Committee, he had dealt with Foreign Affairs of various 

countries in those international events. Naturally, he had a deeper diplomatic relationship with the 

Hoshino. 

Naturally, he had to make a phone call to communicate with them first, and then go to Linlin company 

to use peaceful means before resorting to force. 

First, he would pressure Linlin company to act as his agent. Then, there would be no need to use the 

diplomatic personnel, and he would not need to owe anyone a favor. 

this was the best ending. 

if it really did not work out, he could only owe them a favor. at that time, he did not believe that the 

diplomatic pressure on his own stargazing country would be less than that of germany and england. 

Venod's call went through quickly, and he said enthusiastically, " Mr. Phil, are you free tonight? I would 

like to invite you to a dinner. 

Venod hung up the phone with a smile. 

That night, he entertained Mr. Fjall, and the next day, he booked a ticket to fly to the eastern country. 

… 

Linlin Manor. 

Qin Lin finished his daily work in the game in his office. After not getting anything today, he took out his 

phone and started to watch the news. 

these days, the popularity of li kai, wu kai, and linlin manor's videos finally dropped, and wu kai, the 

number one artist, was forced to rise to fame. 

He didn't want to promote himself too much, but he was too popular and he couldn't escape. 

It was only then that everyone realized that Leng Jun, who they thought was very popular on the 

internet, actually had an artist who was even better than him. 

Moreover, Master Wu Kai's painting, the artistic conception and the ability to bring people to life, were 

indeed better than Leng Jun's, which was like a camera. 

It was not to say that Leng Jun's drawing was bad, but a drawing full of life and spirit was better than a 

cold photo. 

The hot topics were all entertainment videos, but he was surprised to see an interview video of a Big 

Boss: 

"Is wealth still important to you now?" 

it's not important. I'm not pursuing wealth now. I'm pursuing a realm, a kind of sentiment. 

“tui!”Qin Lin cursed in his heart. 



If you don't love money, then there is no one who doesn't love money. 

But what could he do? he was a big shot, and he had succeeded, so he could say whatever he wanted. 

Qin ran felt that it affected her mood and directly put down her phone. 

a moment later, yu shui came and reported,"boss, a batch of the high-quality vegetables we planted 

earlier has ripened." 

"Let's go and take a look!" Qin Lin's interest was piqued and he followed Yu Shui to the plantation area. 

The high-quality vegetables in Yushui's mouth were the grade 1 vegetables that had been genetically 

mutated in Linlin's laboratory. With the special soil, there were many kinds of Grade 1 vegetables in the 

villa now. 

Moreover, these vegetables were not used to promote, but were all planted in Linlin villa, specifically for 

the Linlin villa. 

In this way, Linlin villa would always be able to maintain a very high grade of ingredients. 

Moreover, the farm area of the manor had become larger and larger, and it could completely provide 

for the daily needs of the manor independently. 

qin lin followed yu shui to the planting area. the first thing they came to was an eggplant farm. the 

quality 1 eggplants were obviously much larger than ordinary eggplants. 

the appearance of the eggplant was also smoother. it was different from the purple color of the average 

potential. this quality 1 eggplant had a lighter color. 

The eggplant was a good thing. There were many ways to cook it. The key was to roast the eggplant. Cut 

the eggplant and spread it flat, put in the minced garlic, and add some egg liquid. It was perfect. 

After that, Qin Lin followed Yu Shui to look at the other mature crops. There were seven or eight kinds 

of mature quality 1 vegetables, such as white radish, spinach, and so on. 

In addition, there were also many other unripe vegetables. Linlin's laboratory had many types of 

genetically mutated vegetables. 

Linlin's laboratory was also doing further research on these quality 1 vegetables, wanting to develop 

new varieties of quality. 

Perhaps when Linlin's laboratory could really develop new varieties, he would consider promoting these 

quality 1 vegetables. 

At the moment, these would be exclusive to Linlin villa. 

Linlin villa's high-quality ingredients had always been a focal point of attraction. 

Now that the vegetables had ripened, they could meet the daily needs of the villa. In other words, he 

could finally put down his work as a delivery man. 

With his current status, it was a little strange for him to drive a truck to personally deliver goods every 

day. 



Qin Lin asked Yu Shui to pick a little of every vegetable for him and brought them back to the manor. 

He still had to personally look at the information of these vegetables to be at ease. 

He returned to the office and locked the door. He brought the vegetables into the game and saw the 

remarks of the vegetables: 

[ spinach: quality 1 ] 

[ this is a kind of genetically mutated vegetable. Taste +1, taste +1, heat-clearing and detoxification +1, 

Aqua-reducing swelling +1, assisting in lowering blood cholesterol +1. ] 

[ white radish: quality 1 ] 

【……】 

[ surprise: Grade 1 ] 

[ surprise: Grade 1 ] 

… 

The results didn't disappoint. These genetically mutated vegetables were all of Grade 1. Not only did 

they increase in taste and texture, but they also had medicinal effects. 

In the true sense, these vegetables were no longer just simple vegetables. The attributes, effects, and 

ingredients could completely be used as medicinal ingredients. 

At the thought of this, Qin Lin immediately typed and typed on the computer, then printed out a piece 

of information. Finally, he called Lin Lanzi. 

Chapter 835 No Need To Deliver Goods Anymore, The Confident People Of The Star-Spangled Nation 

he planned to ask someone to bring the vegetables to ming city's drug inspection bureau to test their 

medicinal properties. 

This kind of business trip was usually for field work. 

After the Villa had a multimedia department, a series of professional positions such as external 

communication and field work were also incorporated into the multimedia department. 

Lin Lanzi also rushed to the manor at the first moment and asked, " "Boss, do you have any orders for 

me?" 

Qin Lin handed the printed information to Lin Lanzi and said, go find Yu Shui and ask for some freshly 

ripened high-quality vegetables. Then, send a field agent to go on a business trip to the drug 

Administration of Ming city to test the medicinal effects of these vegetables. 

Wasn't this a good gimmick? Vegetables could cure diseases, and the effect was very good. This would 

make the ingredients of Linlin villa more high-grade and more attractive. 
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Previously, when the game brought out quality 1 and 2 vegetables, most of the visitors only thought that 

they were delicious. They did not have any advertising in this area, so the visitors did not know that 

these ingredients had special medicinal effects. 

Even the staff of Linlin villa didn't know that these vegetables had special medicinal effects. 

The main point was that this medicinal effect couldn't be promoted casually. Moreover, he had used the 

game to bring it out. Without a source, he didn't think about it. 

But it was different now. Quality 1 vegetables had a source, so they could go to the drug Inspection 

Bureau for testing. As long as they passed the test, they would be certified. 

Then he could make a brand and hang it on the sales platform to promote the effects of these quality 1 

vegetables. 

at that time, it would be the real level. 

Perhaps people would say that she had high blood cholesterol in the future? If you spend 2000 Yuan on 

an IV drip in the hospital, you might as well go to Linlin villa and eat eggplants for two days. The effect 

won't be worse than the IV drip in the hospital, and you can have fun. 

Kidney deficiency? Are you stupid? If you have the money, you might as well go to Linlin villa to eat okra 

a few times. 

One could imagine that this was just a kind of imagination. 

Lin Lanzi was a little dumbfounded when she saw the information given by her boss. 

Did eggplants have such medicinal effects? 

And these white radishes ... Although stewed pork ribs with white radishes in summer could reduce 

heat, they still didn't have medicinal value, right? It also tested for the medicinal properties of heat, 

stopped bleeding, digested food, and tender skin? 

I don't think anyone has done this before, right? 

However, since her boss had instructed her to do so, she immediately nodded and went to do it. 

These vegetables were probably new products developed by professor Li Kai, so it was not surprising 

that they had such effects. 

After returning to the multimedia department, Lin Lanzi also called a young woman over."Zhou Hong, 

you'll have to go to Ming city for a business trip this time." 

"manager, what's the mission?" Zhou Hong nodded and asked. As a field agent, it was inevitable for her 

to go on business trips. In Linlin Manor, she was considered relatively free. 

Lin Lanzi also relayed Qin Lin's request to her, then instructed,"When the time comes, you just need to 

go to the drug Inspection Bureau to apply for the test according to the boss's paper." 

When Zhou Hong saw that she was going to bring vegetables to the monitoring station of Ming city's 

drug Inspection Bureau, she almost didn't react. 



In other words, any normal person would be a little confused in this situation. 

… 

The next day. 

Qin Lin had nothing to do early in the morning, so he accompanied Zhao moyin. He couldn't help but 

touch her belly, as if he could feel the little life inside. 

"Aren't you going to get more stock this morning?" Zhao moyin asked curiously. Although she had 

always been suspicious of her husband's habit of personally going to stock up every morning, she had 

never asked because of the trust between the couple. 

The most important thing between husband and wife was trust. 

Moreover, she had nothing to be dissatisfied about with a husband who loved her so much. 

From the time she and Qin Lin met to the time they fell in love, Qin Lin had always been by her side. 

Even now that he had money and status, his love for her had not decreased at all. He was not like some 

men who had become arrogant after earning a little money. He had long been fooling around outside. 

In her heart, her husband was the model of a good man. 

Qin Lin accompanied Zhao Moye to eat breakfast. Lin Fen was worried and asked about his well-being. 

Now, she doted on Zhao Moye very much, afraid that he would knock or bump into her. 

even the white fox xiaoxue, wangcai, and red hair were strict that they were not allowed to get within 

two meters of it. 

After breakfast, Qin Lin personally sent Zhao moyin to the villa. He wanted Zhao moyin to rest, but she 

couldn't stay idle, so he couldn't force her. 

Fortunately, it was beneficial for the fetus, so he did not have to worry about her overworking herself. 

Just as he reached Zhao Moshu's office, Lin Lanzi called again. He answered the call directly and 

said,"I'm in mo Xiao's office." 

Lin Lanzi also appeared in the office immediately. 

"What's wrong? Urgent?" Qin Lin asked. 

lin lanzi reported. " there's a person from the starstrip nation who wants to see you. his name is venode. 

he claims to be a member of the international olympic committee. " 

Qin Lin found the name venod familiar. When he heard that he was a member of the International 

Olympic Committee, he immediately knew who he was. 

In the previous Asian Games, Linlin leisure tea had been so powerful that it had almost been beaten to 

death by Asian countries such as the small Japan country and the stick country. 

After that, Linlin leisure tea was punished. He had read the information sent by director Hao, and venod 

was the one who proposed the punishment. 



what was even more ridiculous was that there was a starstreak merchant who wanted to act as an agent 

for linlin leisure tea, and he seemed to have some relationship with vinord. 

Chapter 836 No Need To Deliver Goods Anymore! The Confident People Of The Star-Spangled Nation! 

He didn't expect venod to have the face to come to him. 

He was not a fool and had probably guessed the other side's purpose. The England and German teams 

should have gotten the hot spring powder, so he thought that there was a chance. 

"Get him to the living room." Qin Lin ordered Lin Lanzi. 

he wanted to meet this venod, and naturally, he wasn't going to be the agent for him. even if he was 

going to be the agent for the hot spring powder in the hoshino, he wouldn't give him such a role. 

The people from Germany and England were either from oligarchs or the royal family. What was he, a 

member of the International Olympic Committee, worth? 

He just wanted to see if this guy's face was thicker than others'. 

"Okay, boss!" Lin Lanzi nodded and walked out of the office to make arrangements. 

After a while, Qin Lin also left the office and went to the living room. 

As soon as he entered, he saw two white men. It was venod and vaster. 

Lin Lanzi was making tea for the father and son. 

Venod saw Qin Lin and immediately asked, " "When will your boss come? we have important business to 

discuss with him. We don't have time to waste with you." 

When Qin Lin heard this, a mocking look appeared on his face, and he sat down directly opposite the 

venod father and son. 

This scene made the venod father and son frown, as if they had been offended. 

"Gentlemen, this is our boss, Mr. Qin Lin," Lin Lanzi said. 

Vinord and vaster were clearly stunned when they heard this, and their faces were filled with disbelief. 

They couldn't believe that the person who had punished them twice was actually such a young man, and 

they couldn't believe that such a young man could toy with the two tomato sauce brands in the palm of 

his hand. 

In their Hoshino, at his age, he should still be hanging out in all sorts of nightclubs and parties. 

But then, vinord felt much more relaxed. Perhaps it was because of the other party's age that he would 

punish the Star-Spangled Kingdom without caring about the consequences. 

After all, their country had a term called nationalistic youth. 

Such nationalistic youths always liked to act according to their own preferences, regardless of the 

consequences. They were especially hostile toward the Star-Spangled nation and the little day nation. 
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In other words, this kind of person was brainless. Before a country could be peaceful, what was needed 

was rationality and interests. 

They didn't even understand the saying in their own country,'there are no eternal friends, only eternal 

interests'. 

However, it was precisely because of such a young man that the other party would be pressured by 

diplomatic means. Once it was elevated to diplomatic matters, the other party's mentality would never 

be able to withstand it. 

After all, he was still young, and a nationalistic youth was just a nationalistic youth. 

Unfortunately, he was just a sports athlete. He didn't have enough height to see through some of the 

problems. 

Even if Filis, a member of the magnate family, and Wilms, a member of the royal family, came here, they 

would not dare to be so confident. 

Venod felt that he had a clear grasp of the other party's mind, so he said confidently, " Mr. Qin, it's a 

pleasure to meet you. First, I'd like to explain my intention. Your company's hot spring elixirs are very 

popular, and they have a huge market in our xingtiao nation. So, we would like to get the agent for the 

hot spring elixirs. 

"Of course, if we have a good cooperation, we can also carry out the issue of licensing of the Linlin 

leisure tea and purification grass." 

trust me, our stargazing country has a vast market. We definitely won't let you down. 

Chapter 837 The Three Academicians Activate The Moonstone 

Venod's tone was still full of confidence, and he even mentioned Linlin leisure tea and purification grass. 

After all, his initial plan was to get the hot spring powder first, and then slowly get the agent for the 

Linlin leisure tea and purification grass. 

So, as soon as he finished speaking, he looked at Qin Lin with a smile, waiting for Qin Lin's answer. 

Mr. Venod, have you people from the Hoshino Kingdom always been so confident? " Qin Lin, on the 

other hand, looked at venod with a teasing expression. 

"What do you mean, Mr. Qin?" Venod asked, still smiling. 

Qin Lin laughed. Mr. Venod, it seems that you're not only confident, but you're also not smart enough. 

What I mean is that I refuse to be your agent. 

When vinord heard this, the smile on his face instantly froze, and his attitude became unfriendly. Mr. 

Qin, your rejection seems to be too arbitrary. After all, you've already handed the hot spring powder 

over to England and Germany. 

"That's because I want to give it to them," Qin Lin said indifferently. 
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Mr. Qin, " venod frowned again, " as far as I know, you only agreed because both sides used diplomatic 

pressure. Do you think that the diplomatic pressure of our Starchief is inferior to theirs? " 

"Mr. Venod, are you threatening me?" Qin Lin finally understood why venod was so confident. 

So this was what he was planning. 

Did the other party misunderstand something? 

he was willing to act as an agent for the hot springs on both sides of germany and england because he 

was willing. he originally wanted to roll in the foreign exchange in the two bald countries, which had 

nothing to do with any diplomatic pressure. 

Mr. Qin, this is just a way to seek cooperation, " venod began to say proudly. we, the people of Shinjo, 

are always good at using some means to seek possibilities when it's impossible. 

"But why do I only see naive confidence and overconfidence in you?" Qin Lin laughed and said 

sarcastically. 

These words were already completely not giving face. 

If the other party threatened you and you still laughed, wouldn't that be asking for it? 

Naturally, this angered venod. "Mr. Qin, it seems that you really think that the Foreign Affairs of our 

stargazing are not as good as that of Germany and England! I really don't want things to end up like 

that." 

another threat. 

Qin Lin didn't want to waste any more time, so he said directly, " Mr. Venod, overestimating your own 

abilities doesn't seem to be enough to describe you. To be honest, your status in the starjo is nothing. 

maybe you have some connections, but you're really not presentable. Since you've threatened me twice 

in a row, I can't not give you a response. I hope you can accept my response. 

Before vinord could understand what he meant, Qin Lin had already walked out of the living room. 

He made an international call when he was outside. 

It was Phillis Aude, a member of the magnate family. 

As soon as the call went through, Qin Lin decisively said, " mr. filis, i'm really sorry that our linlin 

company can't supply your family with any more goods. there's a guy named venod in the stargazing 

nation who's using diplomatic ties to pressure me, not allowing me to continue supplying you. after all, 

he's from the stargazing nation. " 

After saying that, he hung up the phone without giving Filis any time to react. 

Then, he made another call, which was the number of the royal family member, Wims. Mr. Wims, I'm 

sorry to tell you that I can't supply you with any more goods. The Starstreak Kingdom is another mess. 

Qin Lin said the same thing and hung up the phone. 



He didn't give Wims a chance to speak. 

The next moment, his phone rang. It was Phillis and Wims. 

he had no intention of picking up the call. instead, he glanced at the living room teasingly. 

He was just a member of the International Olympic Committee, and wasn't even a tycoon in the 

Starstreak Kingdom. For him to actually come over and threaten him, he really thought too highly of 

himself. 

He just didn't know if the Ode family and the English royal family could withstand it. 

He probably couldn't. 

It might even bring some trouble to the Foreign Affairs of the Starstreak Kingdom. 

This was borrowing strength to fight strength. 

Who asked the Ode family and the English royal family to be in great need of his products? 

He put down his phone and walked towards Linlin Manor. 

On the other side. 

Germany. 

Filis looked at his phone, which he couldn't dial, and his face was full of frustration. 

he had been placed in an important position in the family after he had settled the deal with the agent 

for the hot spring powder. now, the profits that the hot spring powder could bring to their family were 

beyond imagination. 

Who knew that this venod from the Seigo Empire would come out and cause trouble? 

He immediately found a person and ordered with an angry face, " find out who venod is from the 

Starstreak Kingdom. 

At the same time. 

England. 

Wims also rushed to his father and reported the matter. 

go and find out who venod is. It's obvious that the young man from the East wants to see our sincerity. 

The old Noble's grandfather directly ordered. 

Due to the agreement on the hot spring elixir and the fact that the price was much lower than that of 

Germany, the support rate of the royal family among the baldies had increased a lot. 

Now that the young man from the eastern country wanted to stop supplying them, wasn't this just 

causing trouble? 

It wasn't hard to find out venod's identity. After all, members of the International Olympic Committee 

often appeared in various countries to organize competitions. 



However, when the Ode family and the English royal family received vinord's identity, they were also 

stunned. What the hell was this? 

Chapter 838 Three Academicians Trigger The Moonstone _2 

If even a tycoon wasn't threatening that young man from the East, didn't he know how important this 

young man was to the country? 

You don't have a brain, do you? 

Then, both sides understood the meaning of the eastern young man. The purpose was not to run out of 

stock, but to teach this brainless guy a lesson. 

… 

Linlin Manor. 

Venod and washenge had already left with angry faces. 

They felt humiliated. 

That young man really didn't put them in his eyes at all. 

"father, what should we do now?" Wasinger asked with a frown. 

let's go back first, " Vinod said coldly. since they don't know what's good for them, we can only ask Mr. 

Feld for help. Does he really think I don't have the ability to exert diplomatic pressure on him? " 

The father and son didn't manage to book a hotel in you city because they didn't manage to. 

They had booked a place in Ming city. 

Hence, they went straight back to Ming city after leaving Linlin villa. 

As soon as he returned to the hotel in Ming city, venod immediately called the Foreign Affairs Minister, 

Mr. Phil. 

As soon as the call went through, he was about to tell them about the pressure on Linlin company's 

diplomatic relations. Who knew that Mr. Fer's angry voice would come from the other side."Venod, tell 

me, what did you do? You actually caused us so much trouble?" 

vinord was stunned when he heard this and asked, " "What's wrong, Mr. Fjall?" 

Mr. Fer's cold voice came from the phone again. "Venod, you still ask me what's wrong? You're really 

good to be able to cause diplomatic trouble between England and Germany. Just wait for the FBA to 

come to you!" 

As soon as he finished speaking, he hung up the phone. 

Venod was dumbfounded, and his face turned very ugly. 

A diplomatic target between Germany and England? 

How could such a thing happen? 
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For some reason, he thought of that young man. 

The other party did it? 

What did the other party have? 

Therefore, people should be clear about their own status and level. They should not do things that were 

beyond their level and ability. 

Three days had passed. 

Qin Lin got up early in the morning and took out his phone to check the news on the internet. He saw a 

very popular sports news, which was already on the hot search. 

It was news about an International Olympic Committee member being investigated by the FBA for 

various violations and bribery, and about to face jail time. 

As for why this International Olympic Committee member was being investigated and became a hot 

topic in China, it was probably because the person was sent by the Olympic Committee during the last 

Asian Games, and he even punished Linlin leisure tea. 

The other party was called venod! 

Qin Lin smiled when he saw the news. Breaking the rules and taking bribes were just excuses. Only he 

knew the reason. Of course, the domestic news media wouldn't know the reason. 

Therefore, it was very useful to borrow force to fight force at times. 

Especially when you have something that the other party really needs, and the other party can't take it 

by force, you can only use the way of pleasing them. 

Therefore, he was very grateful for the strength of the country. If it were not for the strength of the 

country, the Ode family and the English royal family would not need to use this kind of pleasing method. 

Naturally, he also called Chu Yue and asked him to transfer another batch of hot spring powder to Filis 

and weimus. 

After all, he had achieved his goal, so he had to express his thoughts. 

After seeing this news, Qin Lin was in a good mood. After he left the office, he saw academician li and 

the other two people taking a walk. However, he didn't see academician Zhu, academician Fei, and 

academician sun. 

"Academician li, where are academician Zhu and the others?" he asked. 

Academician li sighed and said, " they're having a meeting with the research team from the Chinese 

Academy of Sciences in the room you arranged for them. The three of them are different from the three 

of us. The three of us haven't entered any new research projects yet, so we can stay here and 

recuperate every day. 

their research project is too important. The three of you were obviously worried and didn't come out for 

the past three days. 



Qin Lin nodded when he heard this. 

He also felt that it was time. 

in order to control it, he had not added any water from the goddess's spring into the man-made 

moonstone. thus, the moonstone's attributes had not been triggered. 

Now that a few days had passed, he felt like he could try to get the three academicians to activate the 

effects of the moonstone. He just didn't know if it would help the three academicians. 

But no matter what, he had to give it a try. He still had to thank the country for being strong. He didn't 

mind making some contributions without affecting himself! 

As he thought about it, he entered the wine cellar and controlled his character to bring the empty 

buckets to the goddess 'spring. He filled the empty buckets with the water and brought them back to 

the farm. 

Then, Qin Lin entered the game and brought the water from the goddess's spring out of the game. He 

brought it out of the wine cellar and found a cart to transport it to the moonstone. He then poured the 

water from the goddess's spring into the man-made spring. 

This time, he touched the moonstone again and saw the information on it: 

[ Moonstone activation conditions have been met! ] 

Seeing this, Qin Lin also revealed a smile. Now, he had been waiting for night. 

However, if academician Zhu and the other two didn't come out, there was no way to trigger the effect. 

Therefore, he had an idea and directly took out the quality 2 big sea crab, quality 2 big sea fish, and 

quality 2 big family shrimp from the game. 

Chapter 839 The Three Academicians Activate The Moonstone 

Quality 2 seafood. It is very big and very attractive. 

Moreover, because he had fish and shell-type cooking skills, plus the grade 2 herbs, these could also be 

made into the most delicious Grade 3 Imperial medicinal cuisine. 

He deliberately showed these things to academician li and the other two. 

boss Qin, " academician Li said, " the crabs, fish, and shrimp are so big. They shouldn't be ordinary, 

right? " 

Qin Lin smiled and explained, " academician Li, you're right. They're all rare wild seafood, and they're 

not young either. I saw that the three great academicians were working so hard, so I made some. I'll 

make the emperor's herbal dish for them tonight to reward them. 

"Boss Qin, you're only thinking about the three seniors!" Academician Hao said jokingly. 

how could I forget about you three, academician Hao? " Qin Lin said. I'm going to deal with the seafood 

now. I'll have to trouble you to invite the three seniors out tonight. 
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that's a small matter. Just leave it to us. academician Hao smiled. 

qin lin knew that he had achieved his goal, so he didn't have to trouble himself with inviting the three 

academicians. he just had to find an excuse to move the emperor's herbal cuisine to the park and wait 

for the moonstone to take effect at night. then, he could lead the three academicians to talk about the 

rocket. 

To his surprise, academician Li said,"boss Qin, why don't we move the dinner to the park?" I've never 

tried to enjoy the scenery outside while eating in the manor. Sometimes, enjoying the food and the 

wind at the same time is also a kind of enjoyment." 

"Sure, I'll listen to academician li!" Qin Lin's heart was simply blooming with joy. Academician li really 

gave him a pillow when he was sleepy. 

The emperor's Supreme medicinal cuisine was still made with different sea crabs, sea shrimps, and sea 

fish, which was still very attractive to academician Zhu and the other two seniors. 

Therefore, when academician li and the other two said so, the three seniors also came out. They went to 

the park and waited. They sat around a stone table. 

The stone table in the park was very large, and it was not a problem to seat six people. 

"The scenery in this Park is still very beautiful." Academician Zhu. 

Academician sun: " it's just that the three of us couldn't hold back our tongue. We were drawn out by 

the conversation. 

academician li: " indeed, they complement each other. it should be very artistic to enjoy the food here. 

academician li has a good suggestion. " 

The academicians chatted and realized that it was time for dinner. There was still no movement from 

boss Qin's side. Two waiters came over with fruit. 

one of them ran over in embarrassment. " six seniors, my boss asked me to apologize. He said that 

there's a problem over there, so the medicinal cuisine will be delivered later. You can have some fruits 

first. 

The few of them naturally understood this and hurriedly expressed their understanding. 

Time passed, and the sky began to turn completely dark. The moonstone in the man-made water spring 

also began to light up with a soft light, which spread to the surroundings and enveloped half of the park 

and academician Zhu. 

The surroundings suddenly became somewhat sci-fi. 

eh, why do I feel that the light is a little different tonight? " Academician Zhu was a little confused. 

Academician Fei and academician sun subconsciously looked at him. They also felt that the light was 

different, but they didn't know what it was. 

It was just a feeling that couldn't be described. 



academician li and the other two didn't feel anything special. 

"Academician Zhu, you guys haven't been out for three days." Academician li. 

"Yeah, one day apart feels like three years," academician Hao added. 

Academician Zhu could only agree with this statement. After all, some things would become more novel 

after not seeing them for a few days. 

When he saw that the herbal dishes weren't coming so quickly, he said to academician Fei and 

academician sun, " "You two, do you think our rocket propulsion settings can be modified?" 

As he was speaking, academician Zhu suddenly froze. His mouth was slightly open, and at that moment, 

it was as if a flash of inspiration suddenly flashed through his mind. 

His previous research on this rocket project flashed through his mind, and his eyes became brighter and 

brighter. 

Chapter 840 This Won't Be! Mess! Right? 

Academician Zhu suddenly froze and didn't speak for a long time. 

Academician li and the others looked at him in confusion. 

"Academician Zhu, what's wrong?" Academician li asked. 

Academician Zhu didn't answer. He suddenly had an idea, and he hurriedly said to academician sun and 

academician Fei, " " old sun, old fei, do you think ΔV= fc ×ln (M+P)/M) can be changed to delta V= fc ×ln 

(M+P)/M) or (M+P)/M = e^(delta V/fc) V =& gt; to increase the possibility of rocket propulsion and 

power storage? " 

Academician sun and academician Fei were also stunned. They suddenly had an idea. 

"Old Zhu, this seems to be possible." Academician sun thought for a bit and nodded. 

"Try it!" Academician Fei immediately said. 

The spiritual perception at this moment was simply unbelievable. 

After they heard academician Zhu's words, the possibility of the variable changing quickly flashed 

through their minds. 

Old Sun, go and get the experimental computer. I want to use the experimental software to simulate. 

Just like Li Kai, academician Zhu squatted down and started to write on the ground with a stone. At the 

same time, he said,"Old Fei, remotely control the Chinese Academy of Sciences with your video call 

device and have them run the simulation experiment at the same time." 

He was also afraid that this kind of inspiration would disappear in a flash. He wanted to record it 

immediately. Otherwise, even the slightest negligence could lead to a completely different result. 

academician li and the other two were a little confused. 
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This was the second time they had seen such a scene. Previously, it was professor Li Kai, and now, it was 

academician Zhu. 

It seemed that their previous guess was right. 

This Manor's environment, air, various services, medicinal cuisine, and recuperation could indeed put 

one in the best state. It allowed one to relax both physically and mentally, and make it easier for one to 

perform beyond their usual limits. 

When academician sun and academician Fei heard academician Zhu's order, they didn't hesitate and 

returned to the manor. 

Academician sun directly asked Ma Hong to take some people to move the large experimental computer 

to the park. 

Academician Fei also made a video call to the Chinese Academy of Sciences. He took the walkie-talkie 

and handed it to academician sun. After academician Zhu's calculation was successful, they would 

communicate with the three sides at the same time. 

Soon, the experimental computer was moved to the park. 

Just like Li Kai, academician Zhu hurriedly wrote down the formula and entered it into the experimental 

computer. 

Academician Fei was next to him, and he reported the situation to academician sun through the walkie-

talkie. 

academician fei was in his room, and he could also see the formula data written by academician zhu 

because the experimental computer and the multimedia control equipment were connected. 

As academician Zhu operated on the computer and simulated the formula, the smiles on their faces 

became brighter and brighter. 

At the same time. 

At the special rocket Research Department of the Chinese Academy of Sciences. 

The researchers had already been instructed by academician sun to gather in the multimedia 

Conference room and look at the latest experimental data compiled by academician Zhu. 

Then, he began to simulate the experiment according to the latest experimental data. 

The people from the Chinese Academy of Sciences started to look excited as they watched the 

simulation. 

Because the simulation experiment was very successful, academician Zhu's new idea and direction were 

really feasible. 

In that case, he could write an application and inform the leader to start the physical experiment and 

prepare to manufacture various parts. 



They really didn't expect that after this problem had stumped them for so long, academician Zhu would 

actually be able to solve it by going to Linlin Manor. 

Could it be that Linlin Manor was really a place of enlightenment like what the internet said? 

Moreover, the Starstreak nation had been saying that there had been a breakthrough in the research of 

the deep space exploration rocket, but there had been no news or experiments related to it. 

If they could break through in advance and conduct experiments, it would be of great significance. 

The Starstreak Kingdom had relied on those two strategic weapons and all sorts of advanced modern 

high-tech weapons to become the Overlord. Other countries were not as good as them in this aspect. 

Their country had always been lagging behind and was always in a state of catching up. 

If they were able to be ahead of the Hoshino in the next step of rocket research, it would mean that 

their technology had caught up, or even started to surpass. 

That would be of great significance, inspiring the people, and would naturally be able to deal a blow to 

the Starstreak Kingdom. 

At this moment, no one dared to slack off. They began to concentrate on the simulation experiment. 

Linlin Manor. 

After Qin Lin finished making the herbal dishes, he asked someone to bring him out. As soon as he 

arrived at the manor, he saw academician Zhu and academician Fei, who were busy. 

He immediately knew what was going on. 

It seemed like he didn't even need to waste any effort on this. Academician Zhu and the others triggered 

the moonstone's attributes on their own. 

When academician li saw Qin Lin, he immediately went up and whispered, " "Boss Qin, academician Zhu 

and the others suddenly had an inspiration. Don't disturb them. Put the things on the stone table next to 

them." 

Qin Lin nodded and asked someone to bring the herbal dishes to the stone table on the side. Then, he 

asked the person to leave. 

After that, academician li, academician Lin, and academician Hao also sat down at the stone table. They 

watched academician Zhu and the others busy themselves while eating the delicious medicinal cuisine. 

It was a pleasure for them. 

Naturally, for academician Zhu and the others, as the formulas were deduced and the possibilities 

became more and more certain, they were also immersed in the joy of scientific research until the night 

passed. 

The next morning, academician Zhu's excited voice rang out in the park. 

That's right, academician Zhu and the others spent an entire night in the park to deduce the activation 

of the moonstone. 



 


